Deer Valley Women's Golf Club	
Christmas Luncheon - December 7, 2022	
11:30 am - Grandview Terrace Ballroom	
The meeting was called to order by President, Vicki Mitchell, at 11:50 am.	
Present: please see the attached luncheon sign up sheet.	
It was moved and seconded to approve the minutes from the November 2, 2022 meetin	g.
The membership report was given by Janice Runnels. Janice asked that members get their renewals done by December 31st, so that they would be eligible for the League games beginning January 1st.	
Marlene Gates asked everyone to be sure & buy 50/50 raffle tickets to benefit Eve's Pla	ce. She also
described a little bit about Eve's Place for those who weren't familiar with the organization	
Next, Vicki acknowledged members of the DVWGC who have been part of it since it began in 1994, and presented each of them with flowers. They were: Janet Goodrum, Dot Langtry, Faith Cannady, & Pat Hagan (not present).	
The Treasurer's Report was given by Cheryl Sherwood.	
We have received a total of \$2,794.00, from AGA to date, \$1,947. for October, including 49 ringers, and \$847. for November, including 24 ringers.	
Vicki moved that Margie Zener be approved as the auditor of the club books for 2022. The motion was seconded and approved unanimously.	
New members joining Deer Valley were then introduced. There were 16 new members.	
Vicki thanked the social committee for their work this year. Chairperson, Marlene Gates	, her committee:
Marsha Ross, Dorine Murray, Karen Jones, Karla Millinovich, Marie Krause, & Sue Dun	can
Marlene introduced the Musical Group, Party of Three, who played while lunch was served	/ed.
The Current Board was introduced by President Vicki Mitchell.	
Vice President, Teresa Pirkl, Secretary, Pam Mays, Treasurer, Cheryl Sherwood, Website Content Manager, Linda Leng, AGA Representative, Nancy Ward, Birdies/Chipins, Pam Gwin, Birthdays, Teresa Gasaway, Bulletin Board, Jean Novak, CAGD Representatives, Marlys Stannebein & Melody LeSeur, Directory/Handicaps/Rules, Sherry Skogrand, Historian, Dorine Murray, Publicity, Marla Duffield, Ringers, Lois Petrik & Joanne Powell, Safety, Sharon Powell, Social, Marlene Gates, assisted by her previously acknowledged committee, Sunshine, Terry Nicks, Team Play, Chris Falasco, Membership, Janice Runnels, New Member Orientation, Pepper Trautman, Event Photographer, Pat Roberts, Tournaments, Lois Petrik, Sharon Powell, Dorine Murray, Peg Wynkoop.	

Torosa Dirkl appounded now members valuateering for committees and salved for	
Teresa Pirkl announced new members volunteering for committees and asked for volunteers to help fill openings.	
Past Presidents of DVWGC were acknowledged & asked to stand and introduce thems	selves.
Awards winners were announced by Vicki and awards handed out by Teresa.	
Medallion Winners for 2022:	
Lynn Adams & Dorine Murray	
They will be playing in the Medallion Tournament representing Deer Valley in January at Sun Lakes golf course.	
Most Improved Players for 2022:	
Pam Gwin (January-June)	
Marcy Kaufman (July-December)	
Milestone Awards were also given out for Broke 80, Broke 90, & Broke 100	
Birdies, Chip Ins, Eagles, & Holes in One awards were given out.	
A thank you gift was presented by Vicki to the Deer Valley Monitor, Nancy Hewes, and a thank you gift was presented to President Vicki Mitchell by Teresa Pirkl.	
Janice Runnels did the formal Installation of Officers for 2023.	
Teresa Pirkl, President	
Sherry Skogrand, Vice President	
Cheryl Sherwood, Treasurer	
Cathy Lowman, Secretary	
The raffle was held.	
The Meeting/Luncheon was adjourned at 1:50 PM.	